DRAFT April 16, 2024

The Rich Township Board rescheduled the scheduled April 8th Board meeting due to one member being sick and two others being out of town. Notice was posted and the Rich Township Board met at the Township Hall on April 16th. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

Members Present: Scheuer, Chittick-Harvey, Kester, Curell & Jaruzel. Absent: None. We recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Visitors: Louis Wiegele, Ray Harrington, Josh Walker, Dan Hurd, Ron Gromak, Gary Harvey, LeeRoy Myers, Bud Jolly, Jeff Crateur, Jack & Joan Knowlton, Mike Papiez, Dennis Barefoot, Aaron Kester, Steve Nihrantz & Tom Sansote.

Motion by Curell to approve the Agenda, supported by Kester. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Curell, supported by Chittick-Harvey to accept into record the minutes of the March meeting with the adjustment to one numerical error in a date. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Scheuer, supported by Chittick-Harvey to accept into record the Treasurers' Report as presented for the General & Cemetery funds. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Curell, supported by Chittick-Harvey to pay monthly bills from the General Fund, \$15,716.31 (with two corrected checks for Chittick-Harvey & Jaruzel) with checks numbered 14154 through 14186; one in the amount of \$16,500.00 from the Mosquito Account; and the monthly bills from the Cemetery Fund \$4,464.18 with checks numbered 1223 & 1226. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Scheuer, supported by Curell, to accept a four-year contract with Mayville Fire Dept. with only 9 sections instead of 14 sections. MOTION CARRIED.

The Hall Committee brought forward drawn up plans. The Board made recommendations on a couple of changes and the plans will be revised & rewritten for the next meeting. Motion by Curell, support by Kester to reimburse Jeff Crateur for expenses incurred for drawings and perk test/preparation for new hall. MOTION CARRIED.

The Castle Road Resolution was passed with a roll call of 4 ayes and 1 nay. MOTION CARRIED.

The Mosquito & Road Millage Resolutions both unanimously passed with 5 ayes and no nays. MOTION CARRIED

Motion by Scheuer, supported by Jaruzel to accept the new, proposed cemetery fee schedule. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Scheuer, supported by Chittick-Harvey to have DC Landscaping take over the cemetery mowing for 2024. They will be paid on a weekly basis. MOTION CARRIED.

Public Comment: Tom spoke about broken headstones at the cemetery. The clerk stated that we would monitor them and vote as a board about fixing some of them every year. Several people turned in their paperwork for running for different offices in the meeting and before the meeting.

Zoning Permits issued: One to Leonard Sanford on 7452 Silverwood Rd. for a 96'x 40' Hoop Barn (#018-036-004-00) Check # 1970 Receipt # 5094. Another to Bernie Wilson at 9777 Silverwood Rd. for a 64'x 36' Pole barn. (#018-001-036-00) Check # 4333 Receipt #5095.

Motion by Curell to adjourn, supported by Scheuer, MOTION CARRIED, Meeting adjourned at 8:25 pm.

MOTION CARRIED.	ported by Scheder. MOTION CARRIED. Meeting adjourned at 8.23 pm.
Tricia Kester, Clerk	David Scheuer, Supervisor